



Central Penn Chapter

Track & Field Officials

April 7, 2019

Date

Fowler Center, Carlisle H. S. - Carlisle, PA

Location

- A. Call to Order: The meeting was called to order by President Jim Hudson @ 6:01.**
- B. President's/VP's Report: President Hudson notes "best track season weather" seen of late.**
- C. Corresponding Secretary's Report:**
- D. Treasurer's Report: Current Balance: \$1,523.57. Shirts are in. Some rain-suit pants still on backorder.**
- E. Announcements:**
- MPC Assignor Report-Larry Moser-"only one postponement so far..."
- Juniata-Successfully completed-John Heycock
- Muhlenberg-Completed-Tim Sanville
- Bruce Dallas-Completed-Bill Owens
- Messiah-April 11, 12, & 13-Assignments filled, Event schedules handed out-John Heycock
- Coach P/Greyhound-4/13, 4/20-Tim Sanville-still need to work out financial paperwork. Schedule/event times will be posted on the college website on April 10th.
- Shippensburg H S-4/20-Larry Moser-all positions filled.
- Paul Kaiser-4/27-Jim Ellingsworth-people who signed up will be contacted if needed.
- Stan Morgan-5/4-Bill Owens-all set.
- Centennial Championship-5/3 & 5/4-Tim Sanville-info coming.
- Mid-Penn Conference-5/11-Larry Moser-All assignments filled by Chapter Officials.

F. Presentation # 5: Brad Cashman & Cherie Ramsey

Officiating the Event—Continuing Flight—Five Active or
Five Alive—

Presentation given by Katlin Gould.

Numerous helpful examples given—a system to keep track is something various officials shared/explained. Experience seems to be the best teacher.

Cherie addressed the issue of shirts/jerseys “riding up” during jumping competition to expose illegal logos. Athlete should be assisted in correcting the problem, a verbal direction should be offered.

2019 NFHS T & F RB, pg. 44, Rule 6-2-21 Continuing Flight

2019 NFHS T & F CB, pg. 66, 6.2.21 Situation

<http://www.usatf.org/groups/officials/files/resources/field-events/Vertical-Jumps-Five-Alive-Jan2010.pdf>

<https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=6CbN4fM10T0>

Brad gave a demonstration/explanation of proper way for student athletes to hold starting blocks.

Brad also gave a case of dropped batons in the 4x100 relay that were mixed up between teams when picked up. Ruling—much discussion and rule quoting followed. Many opinions, much interpretation of relay rules given. Many variables, ruling delayed. DQ both teams?

You Make the Call:

1. A RB pg. 46
2. B RB pg. 24
3. D RB pg. 23
4. B RB pg. 33

G. Old Business: Some discussion about the order for jumps was held, in high school meets. Larry brought up the “90 Minute” policy in regards to ending a meet due to ongoing lightning issues.

H. New Business: None noted.

I. Issues/Items from the Floor: Jim noted NFHS policy that when a referee arrives 30 before the

start of the meet, he or she is “in charge”.

J. Adjournment: Meeting adjourned @ 7:07 pm.

K. Next Meeting: Sunday, April 14, 2019 @ 6:00 pm.